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ADDENDUM 002
‘Dearborn Rest Area Sewer Improvements
Request for Bid 9-130517TV

Bidders should acknowledge receipt of Addendum 002 (TWO) by signing and
including it with the original bid. The due date for receipt of bids remains
unchanged by this Addendum. Accordingly, the following clarifications, questions

and answers are believed to be of general interest to all potential bidders. All other

terms and conditions remain unchanged and in full force.

Name and Title of Signer
(Print or type)

Name and Title of Department
Authority

Name: Tom Veasman
Title: Sr. General Services Specialist

Contractor/Bidder Signature

Department of Transportation

Ny

(Signature of person authorized to sign)

(Authorizing Signature)

Date Signed:

Date Signhed: May 14, 2013

YENDOR QUESTIONS:

1) What are the requirements refating to the brush clearance? Can the contractor pile it? Can they burn it? Do

they have to haul it off?

Answer: Piling — NO. Muiching is an acceptable method - product could he spread on site or check
with local maintenance crew to see if they have a need. Clearing and grubbing shalt be disposed of in
accordance with any local or state regulations. If burning is permitted in the area, that would be an
allowable method of disposal, If hauling the grubbing off, it shall be disposed of properly.

2} Page 12 of the Dearborn Plans shows a &' concrete culvert in the upper left corner. The plans do not show a
bore. There was water running through the culvert. Should this be a bore?
Answer: A bhore is not required. The contractor needs to determine the most cost effective methoed to

cross the culvert pipe.

3) How can the contractor access this project?

Answer: Interstate/highway, with proper traffic control.

Is the interstate the only access they have or can they cross private property to get to it?
Answer; Gaining access by crossing private property is the contractor’s responsibility.

4) Does MobDOT provide the signage for this project or the contractor?

Answer: Contractor shall provide proper signage.
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